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       BIDDING AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

       Section 00 21 15 – Addendum No. 2 

 

DATE:  May 22, 2024 

 

Hurst-Rosche, Inc. 

200 N. Market Street 

Marion, Illinois 62959 

Hurst-Rosche Project #395-3272 

 

TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR 

 

  Athletic Training Facility 

  Wabash Valley College 

  Illinois Eastern Community Colleges 

  2200 College Drive 

  Mt. Carmel, Wabash County, Illinois 62863 

  HR: 395-3272 

 

This addendum forms a part of the bidding and contract documents and modifies the bidding documents 

dated April 23, 2024.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in space provided on Bid Form.  FAILURE 

TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 

 

This addendum is being issued in lieu of meeting minutes for the pre-bid meeting held on May 

15,2024. If there was anything discussed in the meeting, or needs further clarification, that was 

omitted in these minutes please inform the A/E promptly. 

 

SPECIFICATIONS 

11. Attach Request for Interpretation Pre-Bid Question and Comment Form to the end of 00 21 

14. 

12. Specification Section 00 21 14: Update last day to submit Request for Information to 05/24 at 

4:30 pm 

 

 

DRAWINGS 

13. Revised C-100 to include control points from survey, as well as relevant information. 

14. Drawing 2 sheet A-303, the plywood should be called out as ½” rather than 3/8”. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

15. RFI’s will be accepted via email sent to apape@hurst-rosche.com. RFI’s should clearly 

indicate what information is being requested and relevant sections of the project documents in 

question. RFIPBQC Form attached for contractors convenience. 

 

16. Section 00 21 14 – Instructions to Bidder. 

1. Update in Section 1.4 subparagraph K. Update number in parentheses to (5%). 

 

17. Regarding the scope of work involving the relocation of the existing utility pole and 

associated services as described on drawings C-100, C-101. 

2. The utility pole and associated feeder line is a private line owned by an oil company. . 
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3. Permission has been given to Wabash Valley College by the oil company to move the 

utility pole. 

 

18. On C- 100 removal of the existing scoreboard is part of the contract. On C-101 the running of 

a new electrical service to from building for a new scoreboard is part of the contract.  

Installation of new Scoreboard is not part of the contract. 

 

19.  Architectural Elevations illustrate the canopy as being supported by columns. This was 

drawn to provide suggested locations for columns, should they be needed by the PEMB. The 

canopy can be supported by whichever method the PEMB manufacturer chooses; column, 

hanger, direct connection etc.. 

 

20. Gutters along the plan east elevation of the building should extend to drains under the 

sidewalk and be daylighted beyond. 

 

21.  Contractor will be required to meet with Dave Easter City Inspector with the City of Mt. 

Carmel prior to start of construction. 

 

 

 

PRODUCT/SUPPLIER APPROVALS 

 

21. Approved ACI Buildings as a manufacturer for inclusion in Section 13 34 19 (Metal 

Building Systems), paragraph 2.1. 

22. Approved Varco Pruden as a manufacturer for Section 13 34 19 ( Metal Building 

Systems), paragraph 2.1 

23. Approved Sport Turf Fast Grass AT740 as a manufacturer in Section 32 18 00 (Synthetic 

Grass Surfacing), paragraph 2.1. 

24. Approved Old Castle Building Envelope as a manufacturer in Section 08 80 00 ( 

Glazing), paragraph 2.1.  

 

 

RFI RESPONSES 

25. Is the G.C. responsible for any fees associated with the relocation of the utility pole. 

 

G.C. will not be responsible for any costs associated with the relocation of the utility pole 

from the oil company. The line cannot remain out of service more than two calendar 

days. G.C. still responsible for all fees associated with required permitting for project, 

including any fees and work associated with the utility pole relocation. Coordinate with 

local utilities and owner a minimum of two weeks prior to commencement of work. 

 

26. Is there a detail for the concrete slab to mount the HVAC units on? Utilize a 6” thick 

slab, similar to the detail titled “REINFORCED 6” PCC PAVEMENT TYPICAL 

SECTION” on C-501. 

 

27. Would Illinois Eastern Community Colleges be open to hanger connections on the 

proposed canopy? Yes. See clarification note 5. 

 

28. Clarify the note referring to a storm sewer: There is no storm sewer within this project. 

 

29. Are you concerned about the overhead service lines being approximately 8’-0” from the 

building? Would you consider underground installation of the feeder lines?  Would you 
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consider relocation of the pad mounted transformer closer to the relocated utility pole and 

service line? 

 

These are multiple questions that were asked, but as they are about related work I am 

putting them all together. 

 

Jobsite safety is the responsibility of the Contractor. We contacted steel erectors to get 

their input on the feasibility of the work being performed and they indicated that an 8’-0” 

gap to the feeder lines can be done.  We would expect the sub-contractor performing the 

work to take all necessary steps to perform the work safely. This would include 

informing the public utility so that they can provide their support and whatever means 

they have to help ensure safety. 

 

We would like to see the proposal bid as issued, but would be open to alternative 

methods to achieve the intended building design at no additional cost to the client.  

 

30. Is there a staging area? 

 

At this point in the project, we are anticipating being able to utilize a maximum 90’ x 60’ 

space in the gravel parking lot adjacent to the baseball and softball fields. However the 

parking lot will still need to be used so alternative locations would also be considered. 

We’ve provided as an attachment the schedule for the 2023-2024 seasons for Baseball, 

Softball, and Women’s Soccer to provide an idea of how often that parking lot may be 

used.  Security fencing will need to be erected, and any damage to the staging area will 

need to be repaired. 

 

 

This addendum DOES NOT alter the previously published bid due date of June 04, 2023, 02:00 pm, at 

Illinois Eastern Community Colleges District 529 Office, located at 233 East Chestnut Street, 

Olney, IL 62450. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

HURST-ROSCHE, INC. 

 

Alexander Pape 

Project Manager 

 

cc: All known plan-holders (including plan houses and contractors), Hurst-Rosche web site, Illinois 

Eastern Community Colleges, Project File 

 

RECEIVED BY: 

 

 

 

        

Authorized Representative 

 

 

              

Company Name       Date 
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